

David Lubin PTG Executive Meeting Minutes

November 13, 2018

7:45 pm

President's Report (Sarah Phillips):

Sarah Phillips made the motion to approve the September minutes.
Seconded by Libby Augusta. Minutes were approved.

Update on Music - We continue to work with Ms. Hunt on building our music program.
We do have a meeting coming up with Ms. Hunt to share teacher feedback.

Treasurer's Report (Josette Cuevas):

Fundraising Update

- Our first 1st Wednesday check arrived from Spaghetti Factory (\$394.63).
- eScrip (\$19.32) and Amazon Smile (\$54.96) deposits were made.
- Movie Night made \$576.97.

Fundraiser and Campus Updates

Spirit Wear

- We are exploring the option of setting up an online store at Cotton Shop.
- We will likely have spirit wear available for sale in January.

Classroom Enrichment

- Can we provide additional money to the DHH classes? Due to their low class sizes, their enrichment funds are not adequate to help with field trips and other class projects.

LAX survey results - Ms. Williams

- Survey results were available for review.
- Sarah will take a deeper look at the data before making a recommendation to Mr. Dixon.

Music - possible new programs

- We had a general discussion regarding the direction of the music program. These are some of the ideas discussed.
 - *Option #1*
 - K-2: general music vocabulary, songs, percussion instruments, exposure to music
 - 3-4: recorders, basic music theory
 - 5-6: music theory, song writing, instruments
 - *Option #2*
 - K-3: general music vocabulary, songs, percussion instruments, exposure to music
 - 4-6: zero period elective

Our next meeting will be Jan. 15 at 7:30 pm.